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DATE: October 6, 2022

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
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FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering W10

RE: Docket No. 20190168-WS - Application for water and wastewater service in
Duval, Baker, and Nassau Counties, by First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.

On August 27, 2019, First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. (First Coast or Utility) filed an
application for original water and wastewater certificates in Duval, Nassau, and Baker Counties.
Pursuant to the notice issued by First Coast on November 27, 2019, JEA, the utility provider for
the City of Jacksonville, filed an objection to First Coast’s application and requested a hearing
pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes.

The Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) conducted a hearing on February 1-2,
2022, in Tallahassee, Florida. On May 3, 2022, the Commission voted to grant Certificate Nos.
680-W and 578-S to First Coast. Order No. PSC-2022-0193-FOF-WS was issued on May 25,
2022, and the docket was subsequently closed. On June 23, 2022, JEA filed a notice of
administrative appeal of the Commission’s order. The docket was reopened and placed in
litigation status.

On September 27, 2022, JEA filed a Voluntary Dismissal of its appeal. Therefore, on September
30, 2022, the First District Court of Appeal issued an order dismissing JEA’s appeal, Case No.
1D22-1923, pursuant to Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.350(b). Since the First District
Court of Appeal dismissed JEA’s appeal, staff requests that Docket No. 20190168-WS be closed
in accordance with Order No. PSC-2022-0193-FOF-WS.
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